NAToRs o CEDAW

Convention on the Elimination _
of all Forms of Discrimination -~ o)
Against Women

anpARY o o -
CUN LIBR ' CEDAW/C/SR.24
15 August 1983

- 0CT 71983

ORIGINAL: ENGLISH

N Tl
UN = x}\ @gf‘.\,},;ia.h W

COMMITTEE ON THE ELIMINATION OF DISCRIMINATION AGAINST WOMEN

Second session’
SUMMARY RECORD OF THE 24th MEETING .
‘"Held. at Headquarters, New York,
‘on Thu;sday, 11 August 1983, at 3 p.m.

Chairpersons Ms. IDER

CONTENTS

Guidelines for reports by States partiés (continued)

This record is subject to correction.

Corrections should be submitted in one of the working languages. They should
be set forth in a memorandum and also incorporated in a copy of the record. They
should be sent within one week of the date of this document to the Chief, Official
Recordstditing Section, Department of Conference Services, room DC2-0750, 2 United
Nations Plaza. : . . ‘

. Any corrections to the records of the meetings of this session will be
consolidated in a 51ngle corrlgendum, to be 1ssued shortly after the end of the
session. . . .

il

83-56270 1116S (E) ' : .



+ CEDAW/C/SR.24 -
English
Page 2

The meeting was called to order at 3.10 p.m.'

GUIDELINES FOR REPORTS BY STATES PARTIES (continued) (CEDAW/C/3/Rev.2)

'Paragraph 3 (e)

1. The CHAIRPERSON invited the members of the Committee to resume their
consideration of the draft general guidelines contained in document

. CEDMW/C/3/Rev. 2, beginning with paragraph 3 (e), which, as agreed earller,
was to become paragraph 3 (d) in the final version.

2. Ms. BERNARD proposed the follow1ng new text for paragraph 3 (e) "The means
used to promote and ensure the full development and advancement of women for the
purpose of guaranteeing them the exercise and enjoyment of human rights and
fundamental freedoms in all fields'on a basis of equality with men;".

3. Ms. BIRYUKOVA expressed her support for the revised text.

4, Paragraph 3 (e), (new paragraph 3 (d4)), as amended'by_Ms. Bernard, was adopted.

5. Paragraph 3, as a whole, was adopted....

Paragraph 4, chapeau

6. Ms. BIRYUKOVA propdsed that the chapeau of paragraph 4 should be amended
to reads "Part II should provide specific information in relation to the
implementation of the preamble and each article of the Convention".

7. Mr. NORDENFELT pointed out that, although States parties to the Convention
were legally bound to comply with the provisions contained in its articles, the
preamble was merely an expression of a point of view and imposed no legal
obligation on States parties. During the general debate on the.-Convention:in the

" Third Committee of the General Assembly at its thirty-fifth session, many
delegations had stated that they accepted the articles of that instrument but. could
not subscribe to its preamble. If the Committee should adopt the wording proposed
by Ms.. Biryukova, it would be forcing States partles to take on obllgatlons that
they had not assumed in ratlfylng the Convention. ~

8. - Ms, SMITH agreed with Mr. Nordenfelt's legal interpretation of the matter.

She also pointed out that, in preparing the draft guidelines,. the Working Group had
agreed to include a specific reference to the preamble of the Convention in

paragraph 7, which made the amendment proposed by Ms. Biryukova unnecessary.

9. Ms. GONZALEZ MARTINEZ said that she could not support the amendment proposed
by Ms. Biryukova. Paragraph 4 was intended to solicit information from States
parties regarding specific measures they had taken to 'implement the Convention.
The preamble referred to a number of broad issues, such .as general and complete
disarmament, for example, which could not be implemented by any single State.

Jou



CEDAW/C/SR.24
English
Page 3

(Ms. ‘Gonzalez Martinez)'

+10. The members of the Worklng Group had noted during their consultations that it

was in fact irrelevant for the Committee to request information concerning the

. 1mplementat10n of certain articles of “the Conventlon, such as those which deflned

the term “dlscrlmlnatlon against women" .and established the Committee. It would

therefore be preferable for the gu1de11nes to refer specifically to articles 5 to

- 16 of the Conventlon,'whlch identified the measures States parties could take to
ellmlnate dlscr1m1nat1on against women.

. 11. Ms. BIRYUKOVA explained that her proposed amendment had been intended to

indicate to States parties the importance of the guiding principles of the

Convent1on, which wete spelled out in the preamble. The guidelines were meant to

assist States part1es, not to 1mpose obligations on them. However, she offered to

. modify the latter half of her proposed amendment to read "in relat1on to the
1mp1ementatlon of the Convention".

12. Ms. SMITH, supported by Ms. PEYTCHEVA, said that she preferred the
inclusion of a reference to specific articles of the COnventlon, as proposed
by Ms, Gonzalez Martinez.

13. Ms. NGUYEN NGOC DUNG said that it was reasonable to ask States parties

to furnish-the" Commlttee with specific information regardlng their 1mp1ementat10n
not only of’ the artlcles of the Conventlon but also of the gu1d1ng pr1n01ples

of the’ Conventlon as a whole. She therefore proposed that the first sentence

of paragraph 4 should read: "Part II should prov1de specific information in’
relation to. each atticle of the Oonventlon and the guiding pr1nc1ples of the
‘Convent1on as a whole". That wording would accommodate the objections raised by
Ms. Gonzalez Martlnez and Mr. Nordenfelt as well as the intent of Ms. Blryukova.‘

14. Ms. CARON endorsed the view that® the word1ng which the Worklng Group had
proposed in document CEDAW/C/3/Rev. 2 should be maintained. She noted that the last
sentence of the preamble to the Conventlon stated that States. partles "have agreed
on the follow1ng“, referrlng to the' art1cles; they had not agreed to what preceded,
‘whlch was the preamble. Moreover, the reference to the preamble in paragraph 7 of"
the draft gu1de11nes represented a concession which had been made in the Working
Group, and oné that she would be d1sapp01nted to ‘see changed.

. 15; Ms. MUKAYTIRANGA, supported by Ms. PATINO DE . MARTINEZ and Ms. CORTES, said she
shared" the views expressed by Ms. Caron. . She added that .the preamble referred to
quest1ons of" 1nternat10nal polltlcs, an area which did not fall w1th1n the mandate

of the Commlttee.

16.  Ms. BIRYUKOVA said. that, in a sp1r1t of solldarlty, she would accept the
replacement of ‘the phrase "each article of the Covention" with the phrase "each
prov1s1on of the Conventlon". She felt that such wordlng might be more appropriate,
since each artlcle of the Conventlon contalned several prov151ons.

17. Mrn NORDENFELT, supported by Ms. OESER, Ms. SMITH and Ms, GONZALEZ MARTINEZ,
endorsed. the wording proposed. by Ms. .Biryukova. o . I

Jooe



'CEDAW/C/SR.24
Englishl
- Page 4

‘18. Ms. OESER observed that the new wordlng more accurately reflected that of
article 18 of the Convention, wh1ch referred to the "prov151ons“, rather than the
"articles", of that instrument. I .

19. The CHAIRPERSON said that, if she heard no objection, she would-take it
- that the Committee. wrshed to adopt the chapeau of. paragraph 4, as amended by
Ms. Blryukova. ' _ . S .:u oo

20, It was SO dec1ded.'

Paragraph 4 (a)

21. Ms. MACEDO DE SHEPPARD suggested that the word measures" should be replaced
with the word "provisions", which she felt to be a more techn1ca1, and thus more
approprlate, term, : : S :

22. Ms, ILIC, supported by Ms. BIRYUKOVA, Mr. NORDENFELT and Ms.'sMiTH,'sald'
that the amendment just proposed limited the type of information sought by the
Committee, when in fact the Committee wished to know of a broad range of measures,
not necessar1ly legislative, taken by States partles. . L -

'23.. Ms. MACEDO DE SHEPPARD said she thought that other measures were 'suff1c1ently
well covered by the wording of paragraph 4 (b). . A '

24. Ms. 1ILIC suggested that the paragraph should be amended to read "the

constitutional, leglslatlve and adm1nlstrat1ve prov151ons or other measures in
force"
!-‘s W

25, Ms. MACEDO DE SHEPPARD supported the wording proposed by Ms.'IiEc.

26. Paragraph 4 (a), as amended, was adopted.

Paragraph 4 (b)

A27. Ms. GONZALEZ MART INEZ proposed that the phrase "1os hechos que hayan ocurrido®
should be revised to read "los progresos gue hayan alcanzado™ in order to bring it
more in line with the sense of the English version. R e

28. Paragraph‘4 (b) was adopted.

Paragraph 4 (c)

29. Mr. NORDENFELT asked whether subparagraph {(c) was 1ntended to reflect
art1c1e 4 of the Convention, wh1ch referred to "temporary spec1al measures"

"30. Ms. SMITH sa1d that she - 1nterpreted the subparagraph as referrlng to other,
specifically.negatlve, restrlct;ons.

31. Paragraph 4 (c) was adopted.

-jf/.;.ﬂ'



CEDAW/C/SR.24
English
Page 5

.Paragraph 4 (dn : s

132. Ms.,PATINO DE MARTINEZ suggested that the word "enjoyment" should be’ replaced
by the word "exerc1se“

33. Mr. NORDENFELT suggested that both words mlght be used, 51nce enjoyment" was

- a passive. concept and "exercise™ an active one. . -

34. Ms. BIRYUKOVA agreed w1th Mr. Nordenfelt that the subparagraph should read

"Any other: factors or d1ff1cult1es affecting the exercise and enjoyment of each
‘right". ' .

35, Paragraph 4 (d), as amended, was adopted.

Paragraph 4 (e)

36.- Ms. GONZALEZ MARTINEZ said that .the word. "9 e" in the Spanlsh version of .
subparagraph . (€). did 'not fully render "the word “fulfllment" in the Engllsh text

. She suggested therefore that the words "al. ejerc1c1o y" should be 1nserted before
the word " oce". .

37. Mr. NORDENFELT suggested that the word “fulfllment" might best be. rendered in
the Spanish by the word "realizacidn". .. :

- 38. The CHAIRPERSON suggested that consultatlons should be . held to determlne the
_ best Span1sh renderlng of the Engl1sh text. )

39, It 'was so dec1ded

a0. Paragr ph 4 (e) was adopted.

Paragraph 4 (f)

41.' The CHAIRPERSON said that, as agreed earlier, paragraph 4 (£f) ‘would be taken
up later, possrbly ‘as:;.a. new paragraph 6. of the draft gu1de11nes._‘ :

, 42,’ Paragraph 4, ‘as .a whole, was adopted.~ .

Paragraph T

'43 Ms. GONZALEZ MARTINEZ said that, in her 01ew,'paragraph 5'conta1ned-two basic
ideas - the need ‘for general ‘information and the need for practlcal data on
leglslat1on - and should therefore be redrafted as follows. cL

X

"s (a) It is recommended that States partles include in reports data on the
general economrc, soc1al and polltlcal cond1t1ons existing in their countrles.

"(b) It is recommended that the reports should not be conflned to mere llsts
- of legal instruments adopted in the_countrles concerned in recent years in

: ' ‘/."' !



CEDAW/C/SR.24 .
‘English
Page 6

(Ms. Gonzalez Martinez)

relation to the implementatlon of the Convention. Where emp1r1ca1 data
is given, a breakdown of the statlstlcs on the category of sex should be

supplied.” o o ’ o T

44, Ms " MUKAYIRANGA said that the need for information on.countries' overall
51tuat10n was already covered by paragraph 3 (a), to which the proposal by
Ms. Gonzalez Martlnez added nothing new.

R A

45, Ms. CORTES said that paragraph 5, did not contain two ideas, only one.
Moreover, any empirical data would relate to economic, political and social
p011c1es and general conditions and not to legal 1nstruments. S

46. Ms. SMITH said that paragraph 5 should be left as it was.

47, Ms. GONZALEZ MARTINEZ recalled that, when the Committee had come to analyse
‘the reports submitted by States parties, various members had ralsed questions ‘
regarding’ the socio-political organization of reporting countries. Accordlngly,

it would be useful to establish a. data bank on the political and soc1al structure
of each country. In some countries, for example, traditions and rellglous beliefs
might affect the way in- ‘which certain articles of the Convention were implemented
and certain social customs mlght appear to an outsider to. be barbarous and flagrant
violations of the Convention.

48. Ms. BIRYUKOVA -observed that, when members of the Committee had, considered the
reports submitted by States parties, many -of them had requested 1nformat10n on the
actual situation regarding the practical implementation of the Conventlon and the
_progress achieved,; as -well as statistical data to illustrate that 51tuat10n., “she
suggested therefore that the first sentence of paragraph 5 should be  left as it was
and a new second sentence inserted to the ‘effect that all sections of countries'’
reports should describe the actual situation with regard to the practlcal
_implementation of the Convention. That new sentence would then be followed by the
second sentence of paragraph 5 as currently drafted. .The above add1t10n would help
"to ensure that future reports not only provided information on any "legal
instruments adopted and an insight into the general economlc, soc1al and political
-conditions: preva111ng in the country concerned, but also showed how the Conventlon
‘was being implemented in practice. Her suggestion was based on the gu1de11nes
adopted ‘by other similar committees. The general guidelines adopted by the
Committee on the Elimination of Racial Discrimination, for 1nstance,‘conta1ned a’
provision to the effect that all sections of countries' reports should describe the
actual situation with regard to the practical 1mplementat1on of the Convention on
the E11m1nat1on of All Forms of Racial Dlscrlmlnatlon. :

49, After a brief dlscu551on in which Ms. BERNARD, Ms. SMITH,, Ms. MﬁKAYIRANGA,

Ms. MACEDO DE SHEPPARD and Ms. EL-FETOUH took part, Ms. BERNARD, . Rapporteur,
'suggested that a solution might be found by returnlng to the orlglnal drafting of '
paragraph 5 but adding the words "as well as data concern1ng these p011c1es and
condltlons" at the end of the f1rst sentence., ) : e

Lfosoe



CEDAW/C/SR.24
English
Page 7

'Mr. NORDENFELT proposed the following wording for the second half of the first
fience of ‘paragraph 5: "but should also include information indicating how these
legal instruments are reflected in the actual economic, polltlcal and social
real1ty and general condltlons 1n the1r countrles“.

5}, Ms. GONZALEZ MARTINEZ said that she would not insist on her original
proposal.. In the light of all the amendments proposed subsequently, she would
prefer to retain paragraph 5 as originally drafted. ' Of all the new amendments,
" she preferred that proposed by Mr. Nordenfelt, o IR S B

52. Ms. BERNARD, Rapporteur, ‘said that she could accept the proposal by
Mr. Nordenfelt on condition that the addltlonal phrase that she had proposed
was 1nserted after it. : Lo

53. Ms. BIRYUKOVA said that she could support Mr. Nordenfelt's proposal as
. supplemented by Ms. Bernard.

54, Ms.: OESER, supported by Ms MACEDO DE SHEPPARD, proposed that the Comm1ttee
adopt Mr. Nordenfelt's proposal as supplemented by Ms. Bernard.

55. Paragraph 5, as-amended by Mr. Nordenfelt and Ms. Bernard, was adopted.

Paragraph 6

56. Ms., OESER sa1d that she objected to the word “v1olat10ns", since it might
induce. States ‘parties to provide detailed information on each violation of every
right in questlon, whereas the Commlttee was 1nterested in more general 1nformat10n
<concern1ng major v1olat1ons.

57. Ms. SMITH'said that it was‘necessary to specify the type of violations.

58. Ms. CARON proposed that the words "incidence and frequency“ should be inserted
before "v1olat10ns"

59, Ms. BIRYUKOVA said that priority should be given to obstacles to participation
by women, SO that it would be more logical to refer to such obstacles first. The
- paragraph’ should be worded: "The reports should reveal obstacles to the ’
.~part1c1pat10n of women.on an equal basis with men in the polltlcal, social,
economic and cultural life of their countries which may lead to v1olat10ns of the
‘Conventlon, and also the type and frequency of these. v1olat10ns“

60. After,a.discussion in which Ms. REGENT—LECHOWICZ, Ms. EL-FETOUH,

Ms. MUKAYIRANGA, Mr. NORDENFELT, Ms. CARON;”Ms. MACEDO DE SHEPPARD, Ms. SMITH;
"Ms. OESER and Ms. BERNARD took part, the CHAIRPERSON said that the Committee would
suspend 1ts dellberations wh11e a compromise text was drafted. .

6l. The meeting was suspended at 5.10 p.m. and resumed at 5.40 p.m..

Jeoo



"'part101pat10n of women on an- equal basis w1th men 1n the polltlcal, soc1al,

CEDAW/C/SR. 24
English
Page 8

.62, Ms. BERNARD, Rapporteur, said that the experts concerned had agreed to the
following wording for paragraph ‘6 "The reports should reveal obstacles to the L

§ )

63. Paragraph 6, as amended, was adopted.

vPara ra 7

64. Ms. CARON sa1d that paragraph 7 had glven rrse to a lengthy debate in the
Working Group, since some experts. had felt that no reference should be made to the
preamble while’ others had taken the opposite: v1ewp01nt. The debate had been
"difficult, 1n view of which she urged the Commlttee to adopt the paragraph as 1t

' Wwas. :

65. Ms. MACEDO DE SHEPPARD said that there had clearly been no reconc111at10n of
the two positions, since, in fact, there was a reference to the preamble, which
meant that one vlewp01nt had prevailed. The emphasis on the preamble was

- unfortunate and she therefore proposed that the word "special" should be deleted.

66. The CHAIRPERSON said that a compromise on paragraph 7 had been reached in the
Working Group, 1n v1ew of which she urged the Commlttee to accept paragraph 7 as it
.stood. .

67. --After-a discussion in which Ms. PATINO DE MARTINEZ, Ms. GONZALEZ MARTINEZ,

the CHAIRPERSON, Ms. MACEDO DE SHEPPARD, Ms. NGUYEN NGOC DUNG, Ms. CARON, Ms. OESER
'Ms. BERNARD, Ms. EL-FETOUH, Ms. BIRYUKOVA, and Mr. NORDENFELT participated,

Ms, PEYTCHEVA suggested that the beginning of paragraph 7 should be reworded so

. that it'read:..“The reports should also pay due attention.to the role of women".

68. The CHAIRPERSON sard that, if she heard no objection, she would take it that :
'the Commlttee w1shed to adopt paragraph 7, as ‘amended by<Ms..Peytcheva..- -

r69i Paragraph 7, as amended, was adopted.
" Paragraph 8 <

:'70. Paragraph 8 was adopted.

Paragraph 4 (f)

71. ' Ms, BERNARD, Rapporteur, suggested that paragraph 4 (f) should become
paragraph 6 and that the paragraphs should be renumbered accord1ngly.

72, Ms. CARON, respond1ng to a point raised by Ms. Blryukova, suggested that the
"beginning of the paragraph should read: "The States parties are invited to submit
copies of the principal legislative, judicial; adm1n1strat1ve and -other texts ~~ .
_ referred to in the report“

/---



CEDAW/C/SR.24
English
Page 9

.73. Mr. NORDENFELT suggested that the end of the first sentence of the paragraph
should be reworded to read: "so that these can be made available to the Committee®.

74. The CHAIRPERSON said she took it that the Committee wished to adopt
paragraph 4 (f), as amended by Ms. Caron and Mr. Nordenfelt.

75. Paragraph 4 (f) (new paragraph 6), as amended, was adopted.

76. The draft general guidelines, as amended, were adopted as a whole.

Xt

The meeting rose at 6.20 p.m. .





